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October 13, 2017

Evelyn L. Harris, MBA

Director of Distance Education
Vance-Granville Community College
P.O. Box 917

Henderson, NC 27536

Dear Ms. Harris,

Thank you for submitting Vance-Granville Community College’s (VGCC) initial application to
participate in the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity Agreements (NC-SARA). The
application is complete, and based on our review, VGCC meets all requirements for participation.

Accordingly, I am pleased to inform you that the application from VGCC to participate in SARA has
been approved through SARA North Carolina by the State Education Assistance Authority, which is
recognized by S-SARA, the SARA partner for the Southern region, as the State Portal Entity for North
Carolina.

To finalize participation, a confirmation email from NC-SARA, with details for remitting the annual
fee required by the National Council, will be sent to you. Once payment is received, your institution
is considered to be officially participating in NC-SARA and will be listed on both the NC-SARA and
SARA North Carolina web sites.

Please let me know if you have any questions about your membership in NC-SARA.

Congratulations to you and your staff, and thank you for becoming a NC-SARA institution. We look
forward to continuing our work with Vance-Granville Community College to provide a quality and
efficient state authorization reciprocity regime.

Respectfully,

Terrence R. Scarborough, M.P.A.

CC: Wanda Barker, S-SARA
Jennifer Shanika, NC-SARA
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